
March 28, 2014 

 Intra-Departmental Communication 

 

 

DATE:       May 19, 2015 

 

TO:        Board of Parks and Recreation Commissioners 

 

FROM:      Roosevelt Lyons, Manager of Recreation, Community Services Division 

 

RE:        Fiscal Year 2016 Summer Feeding Service Program Grant – Grant Award from the 

Missouri Department of Health and Senior Services 

 

BACKGROUND: 

 

Fiscal Year 2016 Summer Feeding Service Program awarded funding for the Community 

Services Division’s Summer Enrichment Camps to provide nutritious lunches and snacks at no 

cost to our camp patrons.  The Department of Health and Senior Services will reimburse KCPR 

for each eligible meal served at each of our ten (10) summer camp sites. 

 

There is no match and the total grant amount approved is $98,623.13. 

 

This resolution will be attached to the fact sheet and ordinance request to be considered for 

approval by City Council.  

  

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Staff recommends that the Board accept the grant and requests Board authorization for the 

Director or his designate execute the agreement on behalf of the Board. 

 


